BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs V.L.E. Cox Email: Vivcox@talktalk.net

WAIKIKI THE LAURELS BARMBY MOOR YORK YO42 4D.I

Tel: 01759 302290

23 January 2012.

To Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

The next Parish Council Meeting will be held on Thursday, 26 January 2012 at 7.30 pm in the Village Hall, Barmby Moor

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed.
- **3. Minutes**: to consider the approval of the minutes of the PC meeting held on 15 December.
- **4. Presentation** Mr Chris Mitchell, Care Village, Feoffee Common Lane. (15 minutes max.)
- 5. Matters Arising from previous meetings:
 - **Upgrading Street lighting** next meeting with Peter Jacobson.
 - Update on Standing Orders photocopies sent to ERNLLCA.
 - Website photographs from councillors.
 - **Winter Plan/Snow clearing/path cleaning –** response by the Chairman after approval of grant.
 - Emergency Plan next step and first aid training.
 - Street Name plates –installation plans.
 - **Grass Cutting** confirm wildlife area with Malcolm McClure site meeting at 1100 Tuesday 20th. with the Verge Volunteers Group,
 - West End Bungalows update on pedestrian access.
 - Litter Bin and Cycle Rack has been installed.
 - Verge wastage outside Village Hall letter sent to Highways, waiting for a response.
 - Queens Diamond Jubilee planters on B1246.
 - **Post collections** no response.
 - **Bus Shelters** quotation received for two new shelters.

5. Plans: None.

Tree Works – pruning 3 trees at 10 The Laurels, approved.

Mrs Birchell, 16 Grangeland Walk – planning granted for velux window.

Mr & Mrs Tomlinson, Tall Timbers – first floor extension approved.

- **6. Finance:** to approve invoices for payment. EG Int Ltd £180.48 (40 bags of rapid ice melt); Creative Landscapes £45.00 (salt spreading); ERYC £69.46 (election expenses).
- **Precept** has been submitted.

7. Correspondence:

- **ER Local Development Framework –** comments submitted by the Chairman.
- **Joint Local Access Forum –** nearest meeting 14 March 2012 at Market Weighton.
- Buckingham Palace Garden Parties Mayor or Chairman invited to be in a draw.
- Chairman's Awards local rewards.
- Mrs Bradley, 5 West End letter reporting damage to grass verge.
- Mr Pattison, Greenside request to prune 3 trees outside his property.
- **Speed Training** 22nd March at Driffield School.
- LAT/Community Partnership 23 February at Sancton Village Hall.
- Beckside road water problems email from Lynda & Nick Pollitt of Inglebrook Cottage.
- Play Park inspection report.
- Barn Construction A1079 between Bar Farm and Holiday lodges.
- 8. Reports from Councillors after attending committee meetings:
- Planning Training Immingham TC Civic Centre, 21 January 2012, attended by the Chairman.
- 9. Councillors requests on items for future Agenda (Any Other Business):
- Footpath in front of Holborn View to Post Office very narrow, needs attention.
- **Dog fouling** has increased in the village.
- **10.** Date of next meeting(s): to be arranged.

Viv Cox Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council